



DASTI, McGUCKIN, McNICHOLS, CONNORS, ANTHONY & BUCKLEY

Jerry J. Dasti †
Gregory P. McGuckin
Timothy J. McNichols ‡
Martin J. Buckley
Kelsey A. McGuckin-Anthony
Christopher J. Connors
Thomas E. Monahan π
Patrick F. Varga
Joseph F. Mackolin, Jr.

π *Certified Civil Trial Attorney*
† *N.J.L.G.A. Municipal Law Diplomate*
Ω *Member of N.J. and F.L.A. Bar*
‡ *Member of N.J. and P.A. Bar*

A Professional Corporation

Tax ID 22-3450668

www.dmmmlawfirm.com

620 West Lacey Road

Forked River, NJ 08731

P 609-971-1010

F 609-971-7093

Email Address: jdasti@dmmmlawfirm.com

February 18, 2025

Of Counsel

Charles E. Schlager, Jr. ‡
George F. Murphy, Jr. π Ω
Elizabeth Mackolin Dasti ‡
Robert E. Ulaky

Toms River Office:

506 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08753
P 732-349-2446
F 732-349-1590

Sea Girt Office:

2150 Highway 35, Suite 250
Sea Girt, NJ 08750
P 732-295-3000
F 732-349-1590
GL-34435

Via Regular Mail:

Elly Laundry
209 Hanover St.
Pemberton, NJ 08068

RE: New Horizons

Dear Sir:

Please be advised that this office represents Pemberton Township. As you are aware, the shopping center in which you are now a tenant has been contracted for sale. We expect that the closing should take in the next 60-90 days.

You now have a month-to-month oral tenancy. Please accept this letter as formal notice that you must vacate the property no later than April 1, 2025.

The Township will assist with reasonable costs associated to your relocation. I therefore request that you or your representative contact me so that we can establish an understanding that you will vacate by April 1st, and whether you will need the Township's assistance in relocating your place of business.

Thank you.

Very truly yours,

JERRY J. DASTI

JJD/sls

cc: Mayor Jack Tompkins- via email
Amy P. Cosnoski- via email
Joshua Ward, Council President- via email
Rosemary Flaherty, Cd Director- via email
Brian Shemesh, Esq- via email

PROUDLY SERVING OUR CLIENTS AND THE COMMUNITY FOR OVER 40 YEARS